CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI

CITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE
COUNCIL ACTION REQUEST

TO: Rebecca Huerta, City Secretary

FROM: Council Member Sylvia Campos, Dist. 2
Council Member Eric Cantu, Dist. 3
Council Member Gil Hernandez, Dist. 5

COPIES TO: Mayor & Council
Peter Zanoni, City Manager
Miles Risley, City Attorney

SUBJECT:  Motion to hold Alternative Water Supply Workshop

ACTION REQUEST:

Per Council Policy 16.d., we are requesting that the following item be placed on the January 28, 2025,
City Council agenda for discussion and possible action:

Motion to hold Public Alternative Water Supply Workshop in Council Chambers on February 4, 2025, at
11 AM to include presentations from the following:

1. Corpus Christi Water alternate water supplies:
a. Well water along Nueces River
b. Mary Rhodes Pipeline improvements
c. Wastewater reuse plan
d. Any other water opportunity
The Port of Corpus Christi Authority Harbor Island Desalination and Permitting
Nueces River Authority Desalination Plan
Corpus Christi Polymers existing Desalination facility
Dr. Michael Mintz ground water opportunity
Seven Seas Desalination (seawater and brackish)
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Presentations should be limited to 10-15 minutes with an additional 10-15 minutes for questions from
council members.

Councﬂ mber Sy ivva Campos Council Member Eric Cantu

Counc11 Membe1 Gil He ndez



